

Annex I

Public

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2026 13:21
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; d33saiddefenceteam [REDACTED]
Cc: Said LRV Team OPCV; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: Public redacted versions of closing briefs

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Parties and Participants,

The Chamber notes that on 25 September 2025 the Common Legal Representative of Victims simultaneously filed a public redacted version of her closing brief and a lesser redacted version was notified on 8 January 2026. In respect of the Prosecution and Defence, despite assurances that they would do so (Prosecution Closing Brief, footnote 2; Defence Closing Brief, footnote 1), the Chamber notes that public redacted versions of their closing briefs have not been filed.

The Chamber recalls that it has previously allowed the Parties and Participants to refer to confidential information in the public versions of their closing briefs 'as long as doing so will not lead to the identification of witnesses whose identity is not already public, or otherwise compromise the security of such witnesses' (ICC-01/14-01/21-1000, para. 40; ICC-01/14-01/21-1019, para. 30).

The Prosecution is ordered to file a public redacted version of its closing brief by 6 February 2026, and the Defence is ordered to file a public redacted version of its closing brief by 13 February 2026. If there are difficulties in completing this exercise within the set deadlines, the Chamber requests that the Parties inform the Chamber as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Trial Chamber VI